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Chelsie Overby

From: Peters, Barbara M <Barbara.Peters@usfoods.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 9:11 AM
To: Nore, Kenny (FSA); Angel Valdez
Cc: Don Dunbar; Elizabeth Wright
Subject: RE: [Blocked attachment] FY21 NSBSD FREEZE AND CHILL BID

[EXTERNAL EMAIL - CAUTION: Do not open unexpected attachments or links.]  
Thank you Kenny , I appreciate your communication.   
 
NSBSD team, 
Thank you for the opportunity to be part of your bid process.   
 
 

Barb Peters | Account Executive 
2204 70th Avenue EastSuite 100 | Fife, WA  98424 
O 800.325.6505 | M 253.405.4652  
barbara.peters@usfoods.com 
 

 
 
 
 

From: Kenny Nore <Kenny.Nore@usfoods.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 9:45 AM 
To: Peters, Barbara M <Barbara.Peters@usfoods.com>; Angel Valdez <Angel.Valdez@nsbsd.org> 
Cc: Don Dunbar <Don.Dunbar@nsbsd.org>; Elizabeth Wright <Elizabeth.Wright@nsbsd.org> 
Subject: RE: [Blocked attachment] FY21 NSBSD FREEZE AND CHILL BID 
 
As an FYI, at this time we will not be able to meet the bid requirements and will not be bidding on this request. We do 
thank you for the opportunity and please keep us in mind on future requests. Again thanks. 
 
 

Kenny Nore | Area VP of National Sales‐Alaska 
10420 Olive Lane | Anchorage, Alaska  99515 
O 907.267.1703 | M 907.227.5584 
kenny.nore@usfoods.com 
 

 
 
NOTE: I will be out of the office Thursday 8/6 on PTO. 
 

From: Peters, Barbara M <Barbara.Peters@usfoods.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 11:14 AM 
To: Angel Valdez <Angel.Valdez@nsbsd.org> 
Cc: Don Dunbar <Don.Dunbar@nsbsd.org>; Elizabeth Wright <Elizabeth.Wright@nsbsd.org>; Kenny Nore 
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<Kenny_Nore@fsafood.com> 
Subject: RE: [Blocked attachment] FY21 NSBSD FREEZE AND CHILL BID 
 
Thank you, 
I have forwarded on to our Anchorage Division,  Kenny Nore.  Thank you for the opportunity! 
 
 

Barb Peters | Account Executive 
2204 70th Avenue EastSuite 100 | Fife, WA  98424 
O 800.325.6505 | M 253.405.4652  
barbara.peters@usfoods.com 
 

 
 
 
 

From: Angel Valdez <Angel.Valdez@nsbsd.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 12:11 PM 
To: Peters, Barbara M <Barbara.Peters@usfoods.com> 
Cc: Don Dunbar <Don.Dunbar@nsbsd.org>; Elizabeth Wright <Elizabeth.Wright@nsbsd.org> 
Subject: [Blocked attachment] FY21 NSBSD FREEZE AND CHILL BID 
 
Caution: External Email  
 

Hi Barb, 
 
Good day! Please see attachment. 
 
 
Thank you, 

Angel Valdez 
Purchasing Agent 
NSBSD Business Office 
Email: angel.valdez@nsbsd.org 
Direct Line: (907) 852‐9692 
Main Line: (907) 852‐5311 ext. 4692 
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This email message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information 
that is confidential or proprietary to US Foods. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by 
reply, and delete all copies of this message and any attachments.  

This email message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain 
information that is confidential or proprietary to US Foods. If you have received this message in error, please 
notify the sender by reply, and delete all copies of this message and any attachments.  


